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Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 

A N C H O R A G E     B E L L E V U E     H O N O L U L U     L O S  A N G E L E S     N E W  Y O R K     P O R T L A N D     S A N  F R A N C I S C O  

S E A T T L E     W A S H I N G T O N ,  D . C .     S H A N G H A I  

L A W Y E R S  

December 17, 2003 
 
 
Via Federal Express 
 
Ms. Carole J. Washburn, Executive Secretary 
Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission 
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW 
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia, WA  98504-7250 
 
 Re: Docket No. UT-030587 
 
Dear Ms. Washburn: 
 
The Commission granted Time Warner Telecom of Washington LLC (“TWTC”) and XO 
Washington, Inc. (“XO”), temporary waivers of WAC 480-120-146 until December 31, 2003, in 
the above-referenced docket.  TWTC and XO understand that the Commission anticipates 
revising this rule, but that the revised rule will not be adopted or effective until the first half of 
next year.  Accordingly, TWTC and XO request an extension of their temporary waivers until 
June 30, 2004. 

Please contact me if you have any questions about this request. 

Very truly yours, 

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
 
 
 
Gregory J. Kopta 
 


